	Summary of Client Acquistion 

	Project Name:

Date:
Project Manager:

Contact:
Project Description:
Project Priority:

Client Contact 
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Is this a client and organization of good character?  MACROBUTTON HTMLDirect [image: image2.png]



 Is this project request our area of expertise?
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Is the timeframe realistic?

If Client Contact by RFP or Bid 
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Is the competition fair?  MACROBUTTON HTMLDirect [image: image5.png]



Is the project tangibly achievable?  MACROBUTTON HTMLDirect [image: image6.png]



 Is it price competitive?

Referring Client
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 Identify internal resources to help with client transfer  MACROBUTTON HTMLDirect [image: image8.png]



 Transfer client to partner company

Formally Declining Client 
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 Contact client manager for approval   MACROBUTTON HTMLDirect [image: image10.png]



Catalog client and project request 

Project Scope
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Perform a “Teaching Test”: Contact manager and/or divisional contact to discuss project question

Does the project qualify as a “Discovery Project”  MACROBUTTON HTMLDirect [image: image12.png]



 Yes  MACROBUTTON HTMLDirect [image: image13.png]



 No  MACROBUTTON HTMLDirect [image: image14.png]



 NA  
What is the project time committment? ______________
How many resources  does project require? ______________
How much divisional leadership input is needed? ______________
Pricing

What is the profitability goal? ______________ What is the minimum gross profit percentage (GP%)_______
What is the timescale for payment? ______________ Who do we invoice? ______________
Proposal
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Include similar work/ past work/recent work  
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 Attachment of SOQ/Overview/Marketing-related documents
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Review with divisional contact        MACROBUTTON HTMLDirect [image: image18.png]



Send in PDF       MACROBUTTON HTMLDirect [image: image19.png]



 Review proposal with client 

	Closing

 MACROBUTTON HTMLDirect [image: image20.png]



Send contracts/ engagement letter       MACROBUTTON HTMLDirect [image: image21.png]



 Inform Finance Department to send invoices
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 Inform divisional leadership                MACROBUTTON HTMLDirect [image: image23.png]



Schedule introductory meeting(s) with divisional contact
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Follow-up with client

	
	
	Carrollton Group


